Visit Rapid City

Board of Directors Meeting S
Combined with the Hotel BID Board of Directors n I '“ D
The Monument, Room 205
444 N Mt Rushmore Road

Thursday, June 12, 2025

10:00AM - 11:00AM

Call to Order Tim Johnson
Consent Agenda Tim Johnson

1) Meeting Agenda
2) April 2025 Meeting Minutes
3) Financial Statements

a. March 2025

b. April 2025

New Business

1) CEO Search Update Tim Johnson
2) Sports Facility Update/Establishment of BID #2 Ally Formanek

Board Member Update Tim Johnson
Other Business Tim Johnson

Adjourn Tim Johnson



MINUTES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING s
Thursday, April 10, 2025 D
10:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.

The Monument

Combined with Hotel BID Board of Directors Meeting

VRC BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESENT ABSENT

K. Cook S. Hull
K. Buntrock

L. Steffens

M. Derby

T. Johnson

S. Landguth

J. Scheitler

C. Johnson

NON-VOTING MEMBERS NON-VOTING MEMBERS
R. Jeffries G. Strommen

M. Thomson J. Biegler

C. Baltzer

L. Braun (for Mayor Jason Salamun)

J. Brockelsby

HOTEL BID BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESENT ABSENT

J. Battochio E. Olsby

G. Fawbush S. Hull

K. Ratigan W. Lampert

L. Steffens

NON-VOTING MEMBERS NON-VOTING MEMBERS
A. Formanek G. Strommen

T. Johnson

L. Braun (for Mayor Jason Salamun)

VRC STAFF —Ally Formanek,

Call to Order
T. Johnson called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. at The Monument.



Consent Agenda
J. Scheitler made a motion to approve the consent agenda including the meeting agenda, February 2025

VRC/BID meeting minutes, and January-February 2025 financials. S. Landguth seconded motion. Motion
carried.

New Business

FIB Wealth Management Market Update

A. Kosobud, Wealth Advisor at First Interstate Bank Wealth Management, provided a market update
including the effects of recently enacted tariffs.

Kosobud reviewed Visit Rapid City’s investment portfolio currently valued at $1,586,815. He reported
11.3% of the portfolio is allocated as cash, the remaining 88.7% as fixed income.

Shooting Complex Presentation

Mike Kuzara, SD Department of Game, Fish, and Parks, gave a progress update on the South Dakota
Shooting Sports Complex being constructed north of Rapid City off Elk Vale Road. Kuzara shared they
intend to open the facility on October 11, 2025. The facility will be used for recreational use for all levels of
shooters, law enforcement training, education and outreach, and organized shooting competitions. The total
project cost is approximately $20M.

CEO Search Timeline

A. Formanek reported the search committee has been meeting on a weekly basis with Winner Partners. There
have been 12 applicants and over 170 potential candidates identified. The application deadline is April 22,
and interviews will begin the week of May 5.

Board Member Update
N/A

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 11:20 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Ally Formanek, Senior Operations Director
Visit Rapid City



Visit Rapid City
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2025

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 VRC Checking 114,878.54
1003 MSS Cash on Hand - Safe 7,014.00
1004 MSS Checking 544,856.88
1005 RCSC Checking 4,488.87
1006 City of Presidents Checking 57,455.74
1010 RC Sports Association Checking 21,924.65
1100 VRC Savings 449,997.36
1150 VRC Cash Drawer 500.00
Total Cash 1,201,116.04
1600 VRC FIWM Portfolio 1,592,639.16
1601 MSS FIWM Account 415,791.66
1651 MSS Endowments 196,817.38
Total Bank Accounts 3,406,364.24
Accounts Receivable
1400 Accounts Receivable 636,734.26
Total Accounts Receivable 636,734.26
Other Current Assets
12000 Undeposited Funds 786.00
1300 Prepaid Insurance 33,070.87
1410 VRC Receivable from MSS 72,320.00
1700 VRC Merchandise Inventory 6,653.00
1703 MSS Merchandise Inventory 2,285.88
1800 MSS Prepaid Gift Cards 2,083.99
Total Other Current Assets 117,199.74
Total Current Assets 4,160,298.24
Fixed Assets
1500 VRC Furniture and Equipment 139,822.23
1501 Accumulated Depreciation (784,579.69)
1502 VRC Leasehold Improvements 69,783.93
1503 MSS Equipment 889,192.98
1504 1280 Sum Place Bldg 458,109.93
1510 Lease Asset 115,506.76
Total Fixed Assets 887,836.14
TOTAL ASSETS 5,048,134.38

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.
Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.
*This balance has not been updated for activity in this period.



Visit Rapid City
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2025

Total
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable (2,500.00)
Total Accounts Payable (2,500.00)
Credit Cards
2310 Divvy Credit Card 43,243.20
2311 MSS Divvy Credit Card (1,032.31)
Total Credit Cards 42,210.89
Other Current Liabilities
2400 Payroll Liabilities 3,904.32
2450 RC Sports Association 21,994.65
2475 Deferred Revenue 2,500.00
25500 VRC Sales Tax Payable 4.34
25501 MSS Sales Tax Payable 270.89
Total Other Current Liabilities 28,674.20
Total Current Liabilities 68,385.09
Long-Term Liabilities
2555 Lease Liability 121,131.83
2560 VRC Loan to MSS 72,320.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 193,451.83
Total Liabilities 261,836.92
Equity
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets 3,913,690.17
3201 Restricted Net Assets 750,000.00
Net Income 122,607.29
Total Equity 4,786,297.46
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 5,048,134.38

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.
Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.
*This balance has not been updated for activity in this period.



Visit Rapid City
Profit and Loss
March 2025

Income
4000 Revenue
4100 BBB-Sales Tax Receipts
4200 BID
4400 Investments
4500 Miscellaneous Revenue
4610 Ice Skating
4620 Events
4830 Sponsorship Income
Total 4000 Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 Cost of Goods Sold
5700 Merchandise Cost of Goods Sold
Total 50000 Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit
Expenses
5000 Office/Adminstrative
1101 Disputed Charges
5210 Rent
5215 Storage
5220 Utilities
5230 Equipment Lease and Purchase
5240 Equipment Maintenance
5250 Insurance
5305 Office Supplies
5335 Auto Expense
5360 Service Charges/Bank Fees
5370 SD Sales Tax Paid to Rev Dept
5400 Professional Fees
5600 Board - Travel and Expenses
Total 5000 Office/Adminstrative
5100 Employee Compensation & Benefit
5150 Salaries
5175 Employee Benefits
5189 Payroll Taxes
5340 Training and Education
5350 Employee Relations
Total 5100 Employee Compensation & Benefit

Total

88,501.85
312,441.84
960.88
27.00
21.48
63,322.63
17,500.00

482,775.68
482,775.68

(75.00)

(75.00)
(75.00)
482,850.68

738.46
5,249.77
199.23
5,487.10
22,293.42
8,317.22
4,627.79
1,324.88
338.67
665.32
957.14
35,385.60
19.55

85,604.15

93,816.19
14,415.26
7,370.05
4,758.98
2,022.62

122,383.10

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.

Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.



Visit Rapid City
Profit and Loss

March 2025

8100 Sales
8101 Tradeshows
8102 FAMs/Site Visit
8103 BID Fees/Business Development
8106 Servicing
8107 Sponsorships
Total 8100 Sales
8109 Marketing
8111 Print Advertising
8113 Billboard/OOH
8114 Research/Planning
8115 Promo Items
8116 Digital
8117 Content Production
8118 Website
8120 Public Relations/Retainer/Agenc
8121 Community Relations
8123 Mascot Maintenance
8124 Events
8125 Printing and Copying
8126 Postage/Info Distribution
8127 Subscriptions
8128 Staff Travel
8130 City Improvement Projects
Total 8109 Marketing
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Other Income
9100 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investm
9101 Investment Interest/Dividends
Total Other Income
Other Expenses
9200 Investment Fees
Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income
Net Income

Total

1,995.00
1,003.01
23.10
5,999.61
(22,982.93)

(13,962.21)

20,575.10
150.00
12,158.78
6,890.94
18,836.83
12,172.42
23.54
5,187.40
543.61
144.58
759.28
267.09
2,062.37
1,848.98
5,650.06
4,625.88

91,896.86
285,921.90
196,928.78

(195.34)
6,693.65

6,498.31

675.66

675.66
5,822.65
202,751.43

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.

Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.



Visit Rapid City
Statement of Revenue and Expenses, Budgetary Basis
January - March, 2025

Income
4000 Revenue
4100 BBB-Sales Tax Receipts
4200 BID
4300 Marketing Serv Fees-Partnership
4400 Investments
4500 Miscellaneous Revenue
4600 Trolley Revenue
4610 Ice Skating
4620 Events
4700 Merchandise Revenue
4800 Grants and Donations
4810 SD Department of Tourism
4820 Partners in Progress
4830 Sponsorship
Total 4000 Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 Cost of Goods Sold
5700 Merchandise Cost of Goods Sold
Total 50000 Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit
Expenses
5000 Office/Adminstrative
1101 Disputed Charges
5210 Rent
5211 Property Tax Expense
5215 Storage
5220 Utilities
5230 Equipment Lease and Purchase
5240 Equipment Maintenance
5250 Insurance
5305 Office Supplies
5335 Auto Expense
5360 Service Charges/Bank Fees
5370 SD Sales Tax Paid to Rev Dept
5390 Membership Dues
5400 Professional Fees
5600 Board - Travel and Expenses
8131 Licenses & Permits
Total 5000 Office/Adminstrative
5100 Employee Compensation & Benefit
5150 Salaries
5175 Employee Benefits
5189 Payroll Taxes
5340 Training and Education
5350 Employee Relations
Total 5100 Employee Compensation & Benefit

YTD Total
Actual Budget % of Budget
314,753.79 1,532,000.00 20.55%
498,330.18 1,783,000.00 27.95%
7,200.00 75,000.00 9.60%
2,675.28 20,000.00 13.38%
366.66 45,939.00 0.80%
- 50,000.00 0.00%
35,561.23 160,000.00 22.23%
70,207.93 110,000.00 63.83%
191.83 7,000.00 2.74%
87,457.74 465,000.00 18.81%
250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00%
- 145,000.00 0.00%
17,500.00 100,000.00 17.50%
1,284,244.64 4,742,939.00 27.08%
1,284,244.64 4,742,939.00 27.08%
1,680.34 24,000.00 7.00%
1,680.34 24,000.00 7.00%
1,680.34 24,000.00 7.00%
1,282,564.30 4,718,939.00 27.18%
738.46 - #DIV/0!
15,942.61 63,271.87 25.20%
5,090.72 6,000.00 84.85%
1,004.85 7,500.00 13.40%
16,042.66 69,890.00 22.95%
59,698.94 33,950.14 175.84%
27,615.49 71,200.00 38.79%
13,694.16 50,000.02 27.39%
3,053.68 11,571.43 26.39%
1,962.52 16,840.00 11.65%
3,917.27 19,000.00 20.62%
957.14 - #DIV/0!
15,034.00 24,994.12 60.15%
139,349.53 247,830.00 56.23%
3,751.41 5,399.99 69.47%
437.00 - #DIV/0!
308,290.44 627,447.57 49.13%
304,399.19 1,563,267.31 19.47%
37,436.32 125,000.00 29.95%
28,048.34 71,000.00 39.50%
14,735.54 32,944.86 44.73%
4,360.88 9,700.00 44.96%
388,980.27 1,801,912.17 21.59%

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.
Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.



Visit Rapid City

Statement of Revenue and Expenses, Budgetary Basis

January - March, 2025

8100 Sales
8101 Tradeshows
8102 FAMs/Site Visit

8103 BID Fees/Business Development

8105 CTA

8106 Servicing

8107 Sponsorships/Partnerships
Total 8100 Sales
8109 Marketing

8110 Banners, Displays, Signage

8111 Print Advertising

8112 Broadcast

8113 Billboard/OOH

8114 Research/Planning

8115 Promo Items

8116 Digital

8117 Content Production

8118 Website

8119 Visitor Materials

8120 Public Relations/Retainer/Agenc

8121 Community Relations
8123 Mascot Maintenance
8124 Events
8125 Printing and Copying
8126 Postage/Info Distribution
8127 Subscriptions
8128 Staff Travel
8129 Social
8130 City Improvement Projects
8131 License & Permits
8132 Volunteer Expense
8199 Cash Over/Short
Total 8109 Marketing

Total Expenses

Net Operating Income

Other Income

9100 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investm

9101 Investment Interest/Dividends
Total Other Income
Other Expenses
9200 Investment Fees
Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income
Net Income

YTD Total
Actual Budget % of Budget
7,595.00 28,345.00 26.79%
1,003.01 18,000.00 5.57%
192.32 85,000.00 0.23%
238.95 20,500.00 1.17%
6,604.39 10,000.00 66.04%
(11,091.63) 114,600.00 -9.68%
4,542.04 276,445.00 1.64%
394.39 - #DIV/0!
5,701.49 25,534.00 22.33%
40,494.10 64,301.00 62.98%
11,250.00 10,000.00 112.50%
10,044.36 8,100.00 124.00%
14,216.34 100,749.99 14.11%
16,784.45 44,000.00 38.15%
190,290.90 706,916.00 26.92%
48,006.07 201,887.00 23.78%
9,855.54 62,867.00 15.68%
3,628.28 - #DIV/0!
21,179.77 141,000.00 15.02%
2,023.32 - #DIV/0!
325.31 - #DIV/0!
5,677.39 117,000.00 4.85%
912.68 71,220.00 1.28%
6,815.03 39,644.00 17.19%
66,116.93 158,465.00 41.72%
19,170.56 62,250.00 30.80%
1,313.37 - #DIV/0!
4,625.88 166,000.00 2.79%
- 1,200.00 0.00%
- 5,000.00 0.00%
6.00 - #DIV/0!
478,832.16 1,986,133.99 24.11%
1,180,644.91 4,691,938.73 25.16%
101,919.39 27,000.27 377.48%
1,611.83 - #DIV/0!
21,094.16 - #DIV/0!
22,705.99 - #DIV/0!
2,018.09 - #DIV/0!
2,018.09 - #DIV/0!
20,687.90 - #DIV/0!
122,607.29 27,000.27 454.10%

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.
Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.



Visit Rapid City
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2025

Total

ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 VRC Checking
1003 MSS Cash on Hand - Safe
1004 MSS Checking
1005 RCSC Checking
1006 City of Presidents Checking
1010 RC Sports Association Checking
1100 VRC Savings
1150 VRC Cash Drawer

181,194.68
7,014.00
570,957.55
6,486.87
57,453.74
22,297.66
350,644.62
500.00

Total Cash

1600 VRC FIWM Portfolio
1601 MSS FIWM Account
1651 MSS Endowments

1,196,549.12
1,598,256.30
418,859.82
197,353.69

Total Bank Accounts
Accounts Receivable
1400 Accounts Receivable

3,411,018.93

640,578.26

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
12000 Undeposited Funds
1300 Prepaid Insurance
1410 VRC Receivable from MSS
1700 VRC Merchandise Inventory
1703 MSS Merchandise Inventory
1800 MSS Prepaid Gift Cards

640,578.26

786.00
36,732.08
72,320.00
13,463.35

2,285.88
10,736.99

Total Other Current Assets

136,324.30

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 VRC Furniture and Equipment
1501 Accumulated Depreciation
1502 VRC Leasehold Improvements
1503 MSS Equipment
1504 1280 Sum Place Bldg
1510 Lease Asset

4,187,921.49

139,822.23
(784,579.69)
69,783.93
889,192.98
458,109.93
115,506.76

Total Fixed Assets

887,836.14

TOTAL ASSETS

5,075,757.63

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.
Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.

*This balance has not been updated for activity in this period.



Visit Rapid City
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2025

Total
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 Accounts Payable 115,729.65
Total Accounts Payable 115,729.65
Credit Cards
2310 Divvy Credit Card 44,696.65
Total Credit Cards 44,696.65
Other Current Liabilities
2400 Payroll Liabilities 3,734.52
2450 RC Sports Association 25,453.30
2475 Deferred Revenue 2,500.00
25500 VRC Sales Tax Payable 244 .28
25501 MSS Sales Tax Payable 1,315.09
Total Other Current Liabilities 33,247.19
Total Current Liabilities 193,673.49
Long-Term Liabilities
2555 Lease Liability 121,131.83
2560 VRC Loan to MSS 72,320.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 193,451.83
Total Liabilities 387,125.32
Equity
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets 3,913,690.17
3201 Restricted Net Assets 750,000.00
Net Income 24,942 .14
Total Equity 4,688,632.31
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 5,075,757.63

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.
Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.
*This balance has not been updated for activity in this period.



Visit Rapid City
Profit and Loss

April 2025
Total
Income
4000 Revenue
4100 BBB-Sales Tax Receipts 106,528.91
4200 BID 95,727.06
4400 Investments 775.18
4500 Miscellaneous Revenue 355.85
4561 Sports Commission Contributions 2,000.00
4600 Trolley Revenue 700.00
4620 Events 15,796.85
4700 Merchandise Revenue 2.07
4800 Grants and Donations 30,050.00
4820 Partners in Progress 2,500.00
4830 Sponsorship Income 500.00
Total 4000 Revenue 254,935.92
Total Income 254,935.92
Expenses
5000 Office/Adminstrative
1101 Disputed Charges (738.46)
5210 Rent 5,847.47
5215 Storage 1,611.00
5220 Utilities 7,766.25
5230 Equipment Lease and Purchase 7,299.80
5240 Equipment Maintenance 4,944 .86
5250 Insurance 2,988.79
5305 Office Supplies 1,313.08
5335 Auto Expense 370.37
5360 Service Charges/Bank Fees 644.37
5390 Membership Dues (250.00)
5400 Professional Fees 65,885.95
5600 Board - Travel and Expenses 239.48
8131 Licenses & Permits 400.00
Total 5000 Office/Adminstrative 98,322.96
5100 Employee Compensation & Benefit
5150 Salaries 81,051.21
5175 Employee Benefits 12,321.22
5189 Payroll Taxes 6,492.06
5340 Training and Education (2,404.48)
5350 Employee Relations 5,039.91
Total 5100 Employee Compensation & Benefit 102,499.92

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.

Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.



Visit Rapid City
Profit and Loss
April 2025

8100 Sales
8101 Tradeshows
8102 FAMs/Site Visit
8103 BID Fees/Business Development
8105 CTA
8106 Servicing
8107 Sponsorships
Total 8100 Sales
8109 Marketing
8110 Banners, Displays, Signage
8111 Print Advertising
8113 Billboard/OOH
8114 Research/Planning
8115 Promo Items
8116 Digital
8117 Content Production
8118 Website
8120 Public Relations/Retainer/Agenc
8121 Community Relations
8124 Events
8125 Printing and Copying
8126 Postage/Info Distribution
8127 Subscriptions
8128 Staff Travel
8129 Social
Total 8109 Marketing
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Other Income
9100 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investm
9101 Investment Interest/Dividends
9102 Realized Gain/Loss on Investments
Total Other Income
Other Expenses
9200 Investment Fees
Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income
Net Income

Total

1,964.86
1,467.95
795.89
494.83
(5,684.20)

(1,240.07)

(2,200.74)
3,835.76
1,735.00
3,175.11

22,528.78
6,237.19

49,691.66

15,759.78
5,038.32
5,175.00
8,538.41
8,052.92
8,997.38

10,709.64
3,157.99
8,077.60
2,490.00

163,200.54
361,822.68
(106,886.76)

3,178.22
4,992.79
2,123.54

10,294.55

1,072.94

1,072.94
9,221.61
(97,665.15)

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.

Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.



Visit Rapid City
Statement of Revenue and Expenses, Budgetary Basis
January - April, 2025

Income
4000 Revenue
4100 BBB-Sales Tax Receipts
4200 BID
4300 Marketing Serv Fees-Partnership
4400 Investments
4500 Miscellaneous Revenue
4600 Trolley Revenue
4610 Ice Skating
4620 Events
4700 Merchandise Revenue
4800 Grants and Donations
4810 SD Department of Tourism
4820 Partners in Progress
4830 Sponsorship
Total 4000 Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 Cost of Goods Sold
5700 Merchandise Cost of Goods Sold
Total 50000 Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit
Expenses
5000 Office/Adminstrative
1101 Disputed Charges
5210 Rent
5211 Property Tax Expense
5215 Storage
5220 Utilities
5230 Equipment Lease and Purchase
5240 Equipment Maintenance
5250 Insurance
5305 Office Supplies
5335 Auto Expense
5360 Service Charges/Bank Fees
5370 SD Sales Tax Paid to Rev Dept
5390 Membership Dues
5400 Professional Fees
5600 Board - Travel and Expenses
8131 Licenses & Permits
Total 5000 Office/Adminstrative
5100 Employee Compensation & Benefit
5150 Salaries
5175 Employee Benefits
5189 Payroll Taxes
5340 Training and Education
5350 Employee Relations
Total 5100 Employee Compensation & Benefit

YTD Total
Actual Budget % of Budget
421,282.70 1,532,000.00 27.50%
594,057.24 1,783,000.00 33.32%
7,200.00 75,000.00 9.60%
3,450.46 20,000.00 17.25%
722.51 45,939.00 1.57%
700.00 50,000.00 1.40%
35,561.23 160,000.00 22.23%
86,004.78 110,000.00 78.19%
193.90 7,000.00 2.77%
148,412.81 465,000.00 31.92%
250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00%
2,500.00 145,000.00 1.72%
18,000.00 100,000.00 18.00%
1,570,085.63 4,742,939.00 33.10%
1,570,085.63 4,742,939.00 33.10%
1,680.34 24,000.00 7.00%
1,680.34 24,000.00 7.00%
1,680.34 24,000.00 7.00%
1,568,405.29 4,718,939.00 33.24%
- - #DIV/0!
21,790.08 63,271.87 34.44%
5,090.72 6,000.00 84.85%
2,615.85 7,500.00 34.88%
23,808.91 69,890.00 34.07%
66,998.74 33,950.14 197.34%
32,560.35 71,200.00 45.73%
16,682.95 50,000.02 33.37%
4,366.76 11,571.43 37.74%
2,332.89 16,840.00 13.85%
4,561.64 19,000.00 24.01%
957.14 - #DIV/0!
14,784.00 24,994.12 59.15%
205,235.48 247,830.00 82.81%
3,990.89 5,399.99 73.91%
837.00 - #DIV/0!
406,613.40 627,447.57 64.80%
385,450.40 1,563,267.31 24.66%
49,757.54 125,000.00 39.81%
34,540.40 71,000.00 48.65%
12,331.06 32,944.86 37.43%
9,400.79 9,700.00 96.92%
491,480.19 1,801,912.17 27.28%

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.
Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.



Visit Rapid City
Statement of Revenue and Expenses, Budgetary Basis
January - April, 2025

8100 Sales
8101 Tradeshows
8102 FAMs/Site Visit
8103 BID Fees/Business Development
8105 CTA
8106 Servicing
8107 Sponsorships/Partnerships
Total 8100 Sales
8109 Marketing
8110 Banners, Displays, Signage
8111 Print Advertising
8112 Broadcast
8113 Billboard/OOH
8114 Research/Planning
8115 Promo Items
8116 Digital
8117 Content Production
8118 Website
8119 Visitor Materials
8120 Public Relations/Retainer/Agenc
8121 Community Relations
8123 Mascot Maintenance
8124 Events
8125 Printing and Copying
8126 Postage/Info Distribution
8127 Subscriptions
8128 Staff Travel
8129 Social
8130 City Improvement Projects
8131 License & Permits
8132 Volunteer Expense
8199 Cash Over/Short
Total 8109 Marketing
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Other Income
9100 Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investm
9101 Investment Interest/Dividends
9102 Realized Gain/Loss on Investments
Total Other Income
Other Expenses
9200 Investment Fees
Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income
Net Income

YTD Total
Actual Budget % of Budget
9,5659.86 28,345.00 33.73%
2,470.96 18,000.00 13.73%
988.21 85,000.00 1.16%
733.78 20,500.00 3.58%
920.19 10,000.00 9.20%
18,573.37 114,600.00 16.21%
33,246.37 276,445.00 12.03%
394.39 - #DIV/0!
9,5637.25 25,534.00 37.35%
42,229.10 64,301.00 65.67%
11,250.00 10,000.00 112.50%
13,219.47 8,100.00 163.20%
36,745.12 100,749.99 36.47%
23,021.64 44,000.00 52.32%
239,982.56 706,916.00 33.95%
63,765.85 201,887.00 31.58%
14,893.86 62,867.00 23.69%
3,628.28 - #DIV/0!
26,354.77 141,000.00 18.69%
10,561.73 - #DIV/0!
325.31 - #DIV/0!
13,730.31 117,000.00 11.74%
9,910.06 71,220.00 13.91%
17,524.67 39,644.00 44.21%
69,274.92 158,465.00 43.72%
27,248.16 62,250.00 43.77%
3,803.37 - #DIV/0!
4,625.88 166,000.00 2.79%
- 1,200.00 0.00%
- 5,000.00 0.00%
6.00 - #DIV/0!
642,032.70 1,986,133.99 32.33%
1,573,372.66 4,691,938.73 33.53%
(4,967.37) 27,000.27 -18.40%
4,790.05 - #DIV/0!
26,086.95 - #DIV/0!
2,123.54 - #DIV/0!
33,000.54 - #DIV/0!
3,091.03 - #DIV/0!
3,091.03 - #DIV/0!
29,909.51 - #DIV/0!
24,942.14 27,000.27 92.38%

No CPA Provides Any Assurance on These Statements.
Substantially All Disclosures Have Been Omitted.



	(1)VRC_BID Board Agenda 06.2025.pdf
	(2)VRC_BID Minutes 04.10.2025.pdf
	(3)March 2025 Board Reports.pdf
	df-Balance Sheet
	Profit and Loss
	df-Statement of Revenue and Expenses Budgetary Basis

	(4)April 2025 Board Reports.pdf
	df-Balance Sheet
	Profit and Loss
	df-Statement of Revenue and Expenses Budgetary Basis




